Alix Legouffe

From: Donna Ferguson <dferguson@summerland.ca>
Sent: October 3, 2024 8:30 AM

To: Alix Legouffe

Subject: RE: Field Rates

]
]

| You don't often get email from dferguson@summerland.ca. Learn why this is important

éood morning,

Here is the information you are asking for regarding field rental rates.
Have a great day.

Donna

PLAYING FIELDS & PARKS

bookings per member (seasonal - up to 20
hour/week)

PLAYING FIELDS RENTALS 2024
Playing Fields (youth - local) No fee
Playing Fields (youth - non local) per hour 5.51
Playing Fields (Adult - local) per hour 13.27
Playing Fields {Adult - non local) per hour 16.45
Playing Fields (Commercial) per hour 27.58
Playing Field (weekend tournament rate) per day 98.66
DM#1, dm#2,DM3, DM4, dm5, dmafl, dmaf2

PARKS RENTALS 2024
Park bookings - non-profit / community events No fee
Park bookings - private bookings (reunion, wedding, (21.22
etc.)

Park bookings - commercial / for profit event 35.01
Park - Farmer's Market - Hourly 13.11
COURT RENTALS 2024
Tournament Bookings No fee
Summerland Pickleball Club - exclusive court 10




Alix Legouffe

From: Parks Parks <parks@kamloops.ca>
Sent: October 3, 2024 9:00 AM

To: Alix Legouffe

Subject: RE: field rates

|
You don't often get email from parks@kamloops.ca. Learn why this is important

j
Hi Alix,

I've included our regular soccer and baseball rates below. We do have some fields and stadiums that are more
expensive as well so let me know if you were looking for specific information on any of those.

Soccer
e Adult Daily 2023 $212.73 Per Day
o Adult Daily 2025 $223.37 Per Day
e Adult Hourly 2023 $30.40 Per 60 min
e Adult Hourly 2025 $31.92 Per 60 min
o Youth Daily 2023 $136.39 Per Day
e Youth Daily 2025 $142.99 Per Day
e Youth Hourly 2023 $19.48 Per 60 min
e Youth Hourly 2025 $20.45 Per 60 min

Baseball

e Adult Daily 2023 $178.66 Per Day
e Adult Daily 2025 $187.59 Per Day
e Adult Hourly 2023 $25.52 Per 60 min
e Adult Hourly 2025 $26.79 Per 60 min
o Youth Daily 2023 $93.60 Per Day
e Youth Daily 2025 $98.29 Per Day
e Youth Hourly 2023 $13.40 Per 60 min
e Youth Hourly 2025 $14.06 Per 60 min

Please let me know if you have any further questions,

Stephanie Smith (she/her)

CC Clerk | Parks and Fields | City of Kamloops

910 McGill Road, Kamloops BC, V2C 6N6

P: 250-828-3335
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lands of the Secwépemc Nation. We honour and respect the people, the territory, and the land that houses our community.
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